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DATE:    11/24/2020 
BID/ RFP NUMBER:     21-036 RR 
BID/RFP TITLE:    Athletic Equipment and Related Goods – Discount from List                   
ADDENDUM NUMBER:   1 
 
The following are clarifications, changes, and/or questions and responses to Bid/RFP. 
 

1.) Question:  Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
Answer:  No, we do not anticipate extending the RFP due date. 
 

2.) Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 
stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
Answer: The details are listed in the RFP, the winning bid will be notified by email with 
an award letter, and the vendors who are not awarded, will receive a non-award letter. 
 

3.) Question: Was this bid posted to nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
Answer: No, this bid was not posted to the nationwide website of 
www.mygowatch.com/free. 
 

4.) Question: Other than your own Website, where was this bid posted? 
Answer: This RFP was posted on Vendor Registry. 

 
5.) Question:  Page 15 Specifications- under Scope of Work, Athletic Equipment sections 1 

& 2: Since we work with many different manufactures, is it possible to do one single 
catalog/website discount?  Alternatively, does each specific manufacture need to be 
listed separately? 
Answer:  Please list each manufacturer separately that you utilize for Athletic 
Equipment. 

  
6.) Question: Page 15 Specifications- under Scope of Work, Related Goods section 1: How 

do we address new items that come into our assortment? 
Answer: You can contact us directly on the yearly anniversary date of the award with 
new items that come into your assortment. 
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7.) Will this bid cover uniforms and cloth items, or will this bid just cover equipment/hard 

goods? 
Answer:  No, this bid will not cover uniforms but may cover some cloth items such as pinnies 
or bags etc.; but the majority of this bid is for equipment and hard goods. 
 

 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  

__________________________________  
COMPANY/FIRM NAME  
  
  
__________________________________  
SIGNATURE  
  
__________________________________  
DATE  
  
__________________________________  
Robert Russell  
Director Purchasing   


